Df % 704

Daniel & Gore,c

o
IG Professional Surveying and Mapping Lake City, Florida 32056

August 15, 2018

David Simque
Lake City, FL 32025

Subject: Belmont Acadamy Robotics Building Elevation Letter
Dear David:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on the Belmont Acadamy
Robotics Building located on Parcel #11-5S-16-03568-004 of Columbia County,
Florida from a benchmark being the finished floor of the existing schoo! building
(elevation — 72.61’, per Donald Lee & Associates Elevation letter dated 10/24/12,
datum unknown) and have determined the following:

e The (?onstruction plans requires the minimum finish floor elevation to be
o '?'fxgsfiﬁished floor elevation of the Robotics Building is at 64.33’, being
0.58" above the minimum finish floor requirement.
If you have any questions, please call me.
Sincerely,

Do) -0

Scott Daniel, PSM

Scott Daniel, PSM * Cell: (386) 208-4176 * E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
David Gore * Cell: (386) 365-0298 ¢ E-mail: dgore(@dgsurveying.com
Fax: (904) 339-9229




